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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 2:15 PM

To: ‘Adeline Chng'; SUR

Cc 'Sharon Han'; 'Alfred Toh'; assignments

Subject: FW: Enquiry on Market Value for SFT582K - SNM18D01764C01
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Adeline,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Shiau Chan,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Adeline Chng [mailto:adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 2:0% PM

Cc: Sharon Han <sharon.han@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>;
assignments@Ilkkauto.com; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; shlow@stengg.com; fchong@stengg.com;

chandaniel@stengg.com

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value for SFT582K - SNM18D01764C01

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We would appreciate your assistance to check the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle at your earliest

convenience.
Date of accident : 04 April 2018
Thank you.

Regards,

Adeline Chng

Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
_DID: 63896155



